
 

DATE/TIME: April 15, 2009 10:57:00

         
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent       
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
 
April 21, 2009 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Advance Placement Program Purchase Orders 
 90010091 Wiregrass Ranch High - $48,235.00 
 90010165 Wesley Chapel High    - $16,254.00 
 90010239 Sunlake High              - $29,842.00 
 90010240 Zephyrhills High          - $13,188.00 
 90010241 Ridgewood High          - $13,072.00 
 90010457 Hudson High               - $  6,450.00 
 90010752 Land O Lakes High      - $49,062.00 
 
The attached purchase orders were received in the Purchasing Department between March 
19th and 24th.  The vendor had to receive the purchase orders by March 27, 2009 in order for 
the schools to receive the tests for the end of the school year exams; and therefore, are being 
forwarded after-the fact for dollar approval. 
 
These items are considered sole source items and are exempt from the bidding process per 
D.O.E. 6A1.012. The total amount of the purchase orders is $176,103.   
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